

MAXWELL LUMBER CO.

HARDWARE & COAL

LUMBER, LATH, SHINGLES, SASH, DOORS, MOULDING, BRICK,
LIME, PLASTER, CEMENT, PAINTS AND OILS

MAXWELL, N. M. Dec 12th

Mr F.J.Horn.,
Santa Fe, N.M.

Dear Mr Horn:-

We finally got the lug drilled out last friday
and drilled on down to 797'

From 786 to 790 we had lime with some shale streaks
carrying some oil, 790 to 795 a brownish sand carrying
almost as much oil as the 780 to 786 under different
treatment. 795 to 797 a white sand carrying some water
I have just talked to Tex Thornton by phone yesterday
and today and he advised bridging back or anchoring
up up from 797 to ~~782~~ 792 and put in about 30 to 40
qt shot. He will be here to shoot about noon thursday
the 15th, please notify Mr Andreas.

I will phone you this evening but thought I would
write the information of log & in case I could not
get you by phone.

Yours truly

York Denton

797
12
785